Rental Protector
Proposal Form

L RIZ RIS

Information of the Proposer %R A&}

Surnamefk

HKID Card / Passport No. &E#& 51735/

Occupation B :

Given Name%

EARSRAS -

Email EESHELE :

Home Tel No.fEEEFERHS :

Mobile Phone No. F12EFERHS :

Office Tel. No JWAZE BEEIRHS

Proposed Location of Risk & {R4ZEHhHL

OHk&E#E [CIKINALEE

Year of Building #85Fi2F13

OOINTHRR

[JOutlying Islandg &

Mailing Address (if different from Location of Risk) s@afl it (2NE3%{RHZEHbUEARF) -

OHkE#ES OkiNAEE

Policy Effective Date #E{RHHA :

YYYY/H

Date of Lease #BFH HEA :

ONTERSR [ Outlying Island# &
MM/B DD/H
MM/ B DD/H

YYYY/E

Please answer the following questions 3&[EI1Z T 718

1. Have you made claims against any insurance policy on proposed risk
location during the past three years? I:' I:'

BTEEEBE=FA » MREMEIMEMRERHRE ?

2. Have you taken any legal action against tenant to recover rent or
regain possession of proposed risk location during the past three years? I:' I:'
BETEREEE=ZEA A7 IWEURFE UL BSR4 5 & REL
TEEITEN ?
(If your answer is “Yes” , please give details on separate sheet. B2 EEE"2"E " &
FEINAEEREA )

Please “v” the appropriate box 57t i = R H&IN LV 5%

Coverage Section 1 & 2 Section 1,2 & 3
{RIEEEE HE1K2 HE1,2K3
Annual Premium [J HK$1,188 [JHK$1,488
EFERE

Payment Method fRETFRAE
Please v'the appropriate box FETEE & A& IN_E V5

(0 Payment by Cheque S EAF

Cheque No . 7225755 :

Bank $R1T :

Cheque should be crossed and made payable to “AlG Insurance Hong Kong Limited”

Bl ZIASEARA T EGRBREAEIRAT
O Payment By Credit Card S 115X

[ [ ViSACard VISA [ @master Card

Card No. 12575 :

Expiry Date fEFF @M B H : (MMA /YY 5)

Card Holder's Name fEBF#8 A%H :

Card Holder's Signature (SR FHFEAEE :

Date HEA :

| hereby authorize and request AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited to charge my VISA/
MasterCard account for the premium stated on this Proposal Form.

AN R ETRGEAGRARMUAAZVISA/ MASTERF FORNZ S AIRRRIEAE
AZRE -

For office use o "’ ® Sun Flower Insurance Brokers Limited

Producer Name .;{7}' D

(
Producer Code .‘

Tel: 2521 1881 Fax: 2521 1919 Email: vip@sunflowergroup.com.hk

Thank you for considering Sun Flower to be one of your selected intermediaries.

Producer Contees ver ' vo. |

PLO5B-03/14

Room 1105-08, Hing Yip Commercial Centre, 282 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

We are pleased to get in touch should you have any enquiry regarding the captioned insurance.

Declaration EHH

I/we declare and agree on behalf of myself/ourselves and any person or persons who may have or claim any
interest in any insurance on this Proposal Form the followings:

$A/£4lﬁﬁEHjI'§1t§2&)\/3¥&fiﬂﬁ%&‘ﬁgﬁﬁﬁ?t$§x1§'=z*v$§§ﬂ§!ﬂ“ﬂ”f"‘ﬁﬁ)\fiH‘i"ﬁ\l%

. The building structure of Loccmon of Risk is of concrete construction.
ANBELRENEDER

. Occupancy of Location of Rlsk is sole\y for private residential purpose and there is no commercial use.
ANBEZRENEMBLAEERR  EAEAAEERR -

. In the event of differences between the English and Chinese version of this Proposal Form, the English
version shall prevc\l It is also understood that the insurance policy relevant fo this Proposal Form is issued
in English version only and will be binding upon this Proposal being accepted and approve
AN BERBMAXZEANEE LBE llfiﬂ%#ﬂ-*f P —BIERA R  FA/E %HH%EEEH%“

TPRGLIFE R WENARFERMRSEREY -

. |/we agree that AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited (hereinafter called “AIG Hong Kong”) , reserves its right
to accept or reject my/our application for insurance. If the Proposal Form is accepted and approved by
AlG Hong Kong the policy will become effective.

ANEBERARZLRRES EFE"T(LIFF%W% rzﬁﬁ'ﬂ‘ﬁ ) (RE— MR E 2 EF ; 18
HER —?&%ﬁﬁiﬂ“}ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁhﬂé RS BNE

. |/we agree that this Proposal Form shall be the bcms of the insurance contract between me/us and the

insurer, AIG Hong Kong. |/we declare that the statements made in this Proposal Form are true, correct and

complete to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.
RIRZHIZIRIE - AN/ BEHILE
CREREH

[ZEENNY

~

o

ANEZRBURAREAFN/BERETRREBERARS
Bt RRRIBARTAR SN BAN/BEMAILHEEE R
. If this application is made through an insurance broker, by signing this form the applicant agrees to AIG
Insurance Hong Kong Limited paying the insurance broker commission as remuneration for arranging
and/or renewing the insurance policy.
iﬂl‘%am?‘éﬁiﬁ!ﬂ“ﬁ%t# FEARBEARNE  AEETRREEERAANEREREZHE
& FRRIRIERRE (R / SHER) BRERERN -
. In relation to the personal data collected in this uppl\caﬂon form |/we agree and acknowledge that:
BRI RIEFIIENEAER - A/ BERERHES
(a). (Unless specifically indicated otherwise in this form) the personul data requested in this form is necessary
for AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited (“AlG HK") o process this application and any such data not
provided may mean this upplwcahon cannot be processed.
BRIERARIE LS HETH K%i&ﬁﬁ?ﬂﬂ#\E’Jf[ﬁlkiéﬂzfﬂiﬁﬁﬂﬁé;%ﬁliﬁ“T ("EERRE) &
BIRRNAEEH  BRAR I MM B AN IR ER T T R RI2
(b). The personal data collected in this form may be used by AIG HK for the purposes stated in its Data Privacy
Policy, which include underwriting and administering the insurance policy being applied for (including
obtaining reinsurance, underwriting renewals, data matching, claim processing, investigation, payment
and subrogation and any related purposes).
%ﬁﬁéﬁxﬂ?‘iﬁﬂﬁ"ﬁﬂﬁﬂ%ﬁ’]ﬁﬁfﬁﬁtbi*&ﬁﬁui%z@)\ﬁﬂ HAERERFREEDHRANGRE
(BEERERR  RRERIAE  AREY  RERE - #E  ARROERIEREMERHRA

o

~

#)

(c). Unless | /we have indicated otherwise by ticking the “Promotion Material Opt-out” box below (of which
I/we take note), AIG HK may use my/our contact details (name, address, phone number and e-mail
address) to contact me/us about other insurance products provided by the AIG group and that my/our
contact details may not be so used without me/us giving this agreement.

BRIFAN/BERTH T THEUEEER ) HIALRLERT (ARNAAA/BEEME) » XER
IR EAA N/ BSMBIEAN (2  bit - BERIBRBIbIL) BitA N/ S SERATHAICKE
Rt RIRER » MEREAN/BERBIER | AN/BFZBEAGHETSRMLLER

(d). AIG HK may transfer the personal data o the following classes of persons (whether based in Honq Kong
or overseas) for the purposes identified in (b) and (c) above:

i) Third parties providing services related to the administration of my/our policy (including reinsurance);

ii) Financial institutions for the purpose of processing this application and obtaining policy payments;

iii) Inthe event of a claim, loss adjustors, assessors, third party adminisirators, emergency providers, legal
services providers, retailers, medical providers and travel carriers;

iv) For the purpose of conducting direct marketing activities (per (c) above), marketing companies
authorized by the AIG group;

v) Another member of the AlG group (for all of the purposes stated in (b) and (c)) in any country; or

vi) Other parties referred to in AIG HK's Data Privacy Policy for the purposes stated therein.

iﬁﬁ%l“ﬁ—mu'ﬁé%ﬂﬁki (TwrEEARR)) BIFLEAER  FLE (b) & (<) BT

() tm@t\ﬁ5§$)\/igﬁ§3" ERBIE=E (BEBFRRAR)

(i) FAFEHER > {FRRIBICERGE RANHRIREE ;

EABES éﬁ_%‘ﬁk i’&%iﬁﬂﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁ% FERBRME DEH  BREME R

ﬁliﬁ% HRBERERE

(iv) AIGEBISHER) IR R AR - LM’EE%%ZFE ‘#DJ:( ) ) S X
(v) EEEEMERZACERMMARR  fELik (b) R (c) ARSI AR 8
(vi) HERNERRIBABEERASIANAL » (FRTLRERTIFAZ A o

(€). I/we may gain access to, or request correction of my/our personal data (in both cases, subject to a
reasonable fee), or opt out of my/our personal data being used for direct marketing at any time, by writing
to the Privacy Compliance Officer of AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited ot GPO Box 456 or
cs.hk@aig.com. The full version of AIG HK's Data Privacy Policy can be found at www.aig.com.hl
AN/ BERAESHEEETRREBERARILBEHIE (i §3§KE§Z§PH{J§4565F'E'§
 : cs.hk@aig. com) B HEKESAN / BENEAEY (ZTRRAIHERRIEAZERBENEG

BER)  AEBETRAAN/BENEAEHBEEHRRE - EERBLBHENZXER

www.aig.com.hk
Promotion Material Opt-out (if you wish to opt-out, please fick) I:'
TUEERER (BT FARREARER » FESAE %)

Signature of Proposer I {FAZRE Date HHA


yeugenny
New Stamp




